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01 April 2005 219-1

Re: Agency’s Web Site

Dear Mr. Finnegan,

Applicants to the Agency for IPPC or Waste licences, along with the holders of such licences,

are requested to note that the Agency has developed a Web Site, which will include information
about all such applications and licences.

As you are aware, the Agency has a pélicy of openness and transparency, in relation to access
to information, about facilities which are licensed by the Agency and about facilities which
apply to it for a licence. As one means of fulfilling that policy commitment, the Agency s Web
Site will include, as a m1n1mum, the following information:

¢ & ¢ o o

" Names & Addresses of all licence applicants and of all licensees

The closing date for the receipt of objections in respect of each application

The Agency’s proposed decision or final decision on each licence application

A copy of each IPC and Waste licence granted by the Agency :

The Agency’s annual Pollution Emissions” Register, which summarises potentially harmful
pollutant releases, or transfers, from facilities licensed by the Agency .

A copy of the Agency’s audit reports on licensee performance

A copy of the IPC and Waste Management registers maintained by the Agency, in
accordance with the EPA Acts, 1992 and 2003 and the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to °
2003

Other information, as ﬁle Agency considers appropriate

The address of the Web Site is http:\\wWw.epa.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Q/fQCQd vgf.f@j

Tracey\BE'ney
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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31st March 2005 ' 219-1

Dear Mr. Finnegan,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 31/03/2005 of documentation in respect of a waste licence
application and cheque for the amount of €6349. This letter is not intended and should not be
construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of a waste licence application which complies
with the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. The Agency will examine the
documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence, including any acknowledgements and
notifications, are available on the public file relating to the application as they arise and that file
may be inspected by any person during office hours at the Agency’s headquarters. A copy of
the file is also available for inspection at the Agency’s Headquarters office in Wexford and at
the offices of Meath County Council. Copy extracts from the file will be supplied by the
Agency to any person, on request, subject to payment of the reasonable cost of making the
copy. You are advised to refer to the public file for information on the progress of the
application.

Your application has been assigned the following reference number: 219-1 and this should be
used at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any correspondence in
relation to this application to Administration, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental
Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register
No. 219-1.

Yours sincerely,

C/ﬁlw éeZ Lo

Tracey Berney
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance




AN

RECEIPT OF APPLICATION DOCUMENTATION

This is a courtesy acknowlédgement of receipt of documentation in respect of a waste
licence. It is not intended and should not be construed as an acknowledgement by the
EPA of a Waste Licence Application which complies with the relevant Wuste
Management (Licensing) Regulations. The EPA will examine the documentation for

compliance with the regulations and will write to the applicant in this regard in due

. course.

Waste Licence Application Documentation delivered on behalf of:

Applicant Name & Address: Mr. John Finnegan Qrganic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.,

Winkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath,

Facility/ Premises Name & Locaﬁon: Mpr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing)

Lid., Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath,

Fee Amount Submitted: €6,349

This is to confirm that, waste licence application docuimentation, in respect of the

above named waste facility, was received by the EPA on:

31/03/2005 | C )/F/p o L2 %ﬁri’fw

01/04/05 09:26 Sig'ned on behalf of the EPA




